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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF LAST 9 YEARS
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Particulars

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

Revenue
from
Operation
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

260.71

456.11

677.96

851.35

1,284.16

1,519.03

1,475.23

Other
Income

856.13

782.69

454.03

341.75

156.74

148.20

139.19

178.04

178.89

Total
Income (Rs.
In Lakhs)

856.13

782.69

714.74

797.86

834.70

999.55

1,423.35

1,697.07

1,654.12

Other
Expenses

16.50

25.86

314.90

1,325.16

1,272.09

748.44

643.42

702.88

760.38

Depreciatio
n &
Amortizatio
n

0.19

0.91

50.38

501.58

685.57

699.61

897.47

929.28

891.33

Total
Expenses

16.69

26.77

365.28

1,826.74

1,957.66

1,448.06

1,540.89

1,632.16

1,651.71

EBIDAT

856.13

782.69

399.85

(527.30)

(437.39)

251.10

779.93

994.19

893.74

Profit
Before
Exceptional
and Extra
Ordinary
Items and
tax

839.44

755.93

349.47

(1,028.88)

(1,122.97)

(448.51)

(117.54)

64.91

2.41

Finance Cost

5.16

Profit
Before
Extra-
ordinary
items and
Tax

839.44

750.76

349.47

(1,028.88)

(1,122.97)

(448.51)

(117.54)

64.91

2.41

Extra
Ordinary
Items

52.33

104.80

123.76

PBT

839.44

750.76

297.14

(1,028.88)

(1,122.97)

(448.51)

(222.34)

(58.85)

2.41

Tax

274.65

245.02

44.69

Deferred
Tax

0.20

(0.01)

53.56

267.31

42.95

15.97

(879.90)

(29.84)

(18.20)

PY Tax

0.07

1.89

(55.83)

3.13

(2.70)

PAT

564.60

505.69

197.01

(1,296.20)

(1,110.08)

(467.61)

660.26

(29.01)

20.61




DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR FY-2021-22

To
The Members
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the Company, along
with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31.03.2022

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Lid. (SCICL), a Joint Venture Company {JVC) with sharehelding of 74% and
26% of Container Corporation of India Limited [CONCOR) and State Infrastructure & Industrial
Development Corparation of Uttarakhand Ltd. (SHDCUL} respectively. SCICL has been developed as
Multimedal Logistic Park (MMLP} at Rudrapur focated approx. 300 mtr, from Rudrapur-Haldwani State
Highway and approx. one km. from the NH-109. SCICL is doing operations in both the stream i.e. EXIM
and Domestic.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized, subscribed and pald-up capital of the company is Rs. 100, €0, 00,000/~ (Rupees
OneHundred Crores only) as on 31 March, 2022.

3. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

This Year Company handled 472 rakes in FY 2021-22. The EXIM throughput of the company has increased
by 7.57% as compared to F.Y. 2020-21 and 42.62 % as compared to F.Y. 2019-20. The containers handled
at MMLP, Pantnagar for the said period were 35,267 TEUs. The company has been able to cross the
breakeven point for the first time since its initiation of operation from 2015 and registered a first time
PBT of INR 2,41,165/- & PAT of INR 20,61,163/- in F.Y. 2021-22 which was (58,85,005) & {29,00,620}
respectively in F.Y. 20-21. The WWC is doing well and expected to emerge as a major logistics service
provider for rail logistics for the rapidly industrializing State of Uttarakhand. Company is also open for
handiing of other than container Rakes at its terminal.

q. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Company concentrated on the business growth during the financial year ended 31% March, 2022,
The financiat of the company are as under; '

Rs. in crores
S.No. [ Particulars ~ ~ il 2021-22 ©2020-217
1. Authorized Share Capital 160.00 100.00
2. Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 100.00 . 100,00
3. Cther Equity (9.19) {2.40)
4, Capital Work in Progress NIL ML
5. Revenue from Operations 14,75 15.19
6. Total Revenue 16.54 16.97
7. Profit Before Tax 0.02 (0.59)
8. Profit After Tax 0.21 {0.29)
9. Earnings Per Share 0.02 {0.03}




5. OPERATIONS

During the year under report, the major source of revenue for the business came from the transportation
of zinc ingots, tale powder, starch, Calcium carbonate, Paper Puip and PVC granule, The company achieved
turnover of Rs,14.75 crores in FY 2021-22.

6. DIVIDEND

In the financial year 2021-22 due to accumulated past losses and cash commitments, the Directors are
not proposing any dividend.

7. REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

The registered office of the Company is at Plot No. 4 & 5, Sector-14, |iE, SIIDCUL, Pantnagar, Udham
Singh Nagar, Rudrapu;»263153, Uttarakhand.

8. HUMARN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of SCICL til] date. As cn date the Company has a Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Executive {C&0), Executive (C&O) and Executive (F&A) appointed on
contractual basis. CEO & 4 other employees at staff level have been deputed on secondment basis from
CONCOR, its holding company.,

Positive Industrial Relations (I R} has been the goal of HR Department. SCICL provides two way
communication, participative culture, open platforms for discussion for ideas and motivation of the

manpower.
9. PARTICULARS RELATING TO TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
R&D,ETC.

The relevant information on conservation of energy and technology ahsorption stipulated under Secticn
134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as under:

SCICL is using ETMS and DTMS seftware platforms developed by its HoldIng company, CONCQR. E-office
is fully operational and adopted by the campany for office work. SCICL is also conducting most of its
meetings through video conferencing facility,

in addition to the above e-MB system has also been adopted for processing of the certain bills. Further for
energy conservation and technology absorption, virtualization is being done in the servers of major
applications, which is the latest technology, with the objective to reduce the hardware, the power
consurnption and the cooling requirement.

To save power, the only LCB/LED computer monitors are used, three or more starred Air Condltioners are
instafted so that enargy can be saved. Instead of tube lights LED lights are installed in warehouses to
save more energy. To consarve the energy and to reduce power requirement heat dissipation, wherever
possible, consclidation is practiced as per the requirement.

10. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

There were no transactions in foreign currency.
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11. PRESIDENTIAL DERECTIVE(S):

No Presidential Directives were received from the Government during the financial year 2021-22.
12, AUDITORS

The auditors, M/s Kathuria Maheshwarl and Associates, Charterad Accountants, Rudrapur, Uttarakhand,
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. The Statutory
Auditors were appointed as recommended by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.
The Statutory Auditors are paid remuneration of Rs 71,500/-{exclusive of GST asapplicable) as statutory
audit fees, Rs 23,800 as tax audit fees and Rs 15, 000/- as Limited Audit Review fees as fixed by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

13. AUDITORS' REPORT

The Auditors’ Report is given by the Statutory Auditors, and placed in annual report with Financial
Statements of the company. There is no adverse remark of Statutory Auditor on the financial statement
of the Company for £¥ 2021-22. Further, the comments of C&AG for financial year 2021-22 are being
provided by Government Auditors and will forms part of the Annual Repart. SCICL is not required to
maintain cost records as specified ufs 148{1) of Companies Act, 2013,

14. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS .

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
M/S Vishakha Harbola & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed to conduct a secretarial audit
of the Company's Secretarial and related records for the year ended 31% March, 2022, The Secretarial
Audit Report is enciosed as Annexure-A. Fhere is no adverse observation/ remark of Secretarial Auditor,

15, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Company's internal control systems are commensurate with its size, scale and nature of its business.
Internal Audit constitutes an important element in overall internal controls of the Company. The
Company's internat audit, including audit of internal control systems has been carried out by M/s Pramod
K Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants. The Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of
internal controls and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence.

The company has a laid down structure to manage its risk from time to time,

16, CORPORAYE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR)

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR provisions are not applicable in the financial
year 2021-22.

17. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KMP DETAILS

During 1% April 2021 to 31% March 2022, only two meetings of the Board of Directors were held due
unavailability of nominee directars from JV partner State Infrastructure and Industrial Development
Carparation of Uttarakhand Limited.




Detalis of Directors holding office as on 31.03.2022;

S.NO Name of the Director DiN NO, Nominated By
1. Shri Rohit Meena 08345386 SHDCUL
2. Shri V. Kalyana Rama 07201556 CONCOR
3. Shri Sanjay Swarup 05159435 CCNCOR
4, Shri Harish Chandra 03511641 CONCOR
5 Shri Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal 09295301 SHDCLIL
6. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani 08058303 CONCOR

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, following officials are the key managerial
personnel during the year and as on 31.03.2022:-

1. Shri Atul Kumar Singh, Chief Executive Officer
2. Shri Ashish Misra, Company Secretary
3. Shri Yash Garg, Chief Finance Officer

18, RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Harish Chandra, Director & Smt. Sangeeta
Ramrakhyani, Directors are liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment,

19, DISCLOSURE UNDER__SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Co. Ltd. (SCICL) prohibits any kind of act of sexual harassment at work place and
being a subsidiary of CCNCOR, in this regard it follows the guidelines and procedures being foliowed by
CONCOR. SCICL has no female employees, The Company has created @ conducive work enviranment free
from any kind of harassment.

No complaint was recelved during the FY 2021-22.

20. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notifleation no. GSR 463{e) dated 5% iuly, 2017 have exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

(i) Joint Venture companies
(i} Whally owned subsidlary companies
i} A dormant company

Further, as per office memorandum na. 18{7)/2013-GM, dated 16.01,2019 issued by DPE, appointment
of Independent directors is not applicable on SCICL being a Joint Venture Company.




2L, STATEMENT BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 149(6)

Not applicable

22, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS AND BOARD

MCA through its notification dated 5™ lune, 2015 has exernpted Govt. Companies from the provisions
of performance evaluation.

23, PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READWITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL} RULES, 2014

As per Notification No. GSR 463(F) dated 5™ June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exemgpted from complying with provisions of section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, SCICL being a Government Company, such particulars are not included as part of Directors’

Repart.

24, DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that

a) ih the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed with no material departures;

h) They have sefected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the
same period;

) They have taken proger and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

€) They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate and are
operating effectively; and

i They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that these are adequate and are operating effectively;

25, CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company follows the Code of conduct of its holding Company as the code of conduct for all Board
members and Senior Management Personnel.

Based on the affirmations received from Board Mambers and Key Managerial Personnsi, it is herchy
declared that all the members of the Board and Key Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance of
Code of Canduct for the financial year ended 31.03.2022.




26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes in the principle that pood Corporate Governance establishes a positive
organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability, consistency, fairness and
transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with DPE guidetines on Corporate Governance, a
repart on Corporate Governance forms part of this Report at Annexure-8,

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's compliance with respect
to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance. The certificate forms part of this
Report at Annexure- C.

27, DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public during financial year
ended 31* March, 2022.

28. RELATED PARTY YRANSACTIONS

The related party transactions that were entered into during the year were on an arm’s length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. Omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was taken for the
related party transactions which are of foreseen and repetitive nature, The transactions entered into
pursuant to the ormnibus approval so granted are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is appended as
Annexure “D”.

29, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION 186 OF
THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

30. LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

The company has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from companies, fiems or
other parties coverad in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies Act, 2013.

31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of SIDCUL CONCOR Infra
Company Limited.

32. ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with requiremnent of section 92{3) of Companies Act, 2013 Annual Return of SCICL,
available at www.concorindia.co.in




33. DEMATERIALISION OF SECURITIES

Minister of Corporate Affairs (MCA] vide its notification dated 22.01.2019 exempted unlisted
public company which is a Government Company or a wholly owned subsidiary, from the
provisions of compuisory dematerialization of securities.

5CICL, being an unlisted Government Company and also a wholly owned subsidiary of
CONCOR, is not required to get its shares dematerialized and admitted into Depository
system.

a4, DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SHCUL CONCOR infra Company Limited is a Joint Venture of Container Corporation of India
Limited {CONCOR) and State Infrastructure and industrial Development Corporation of
Uttarakhand Limited (SIIDCUL), CONCOR & SIDCUL have sharehokding in the ratio of 74:26
respectively. Accardingly, it is a subsidiary of CONCOR.

There is no Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Companies of SCICL tiil the date of reporting.

35, MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Anabysis forms a part of this report at Annexure- F.

36. CEQ and CFC CERTIFICATION

The CEQ and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-G,
37, ACKENOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and thanks to Container
Corporation of India Limited, your holding Company, SIDCUL, Ministry of Railways, and other
Ministries & Dapartments for their support to the Company. Your Directors acknowledge the
constructive suggestions recelved from Auditors and Comptralter and Auditor General of India
and are gratefut for their consistent support and help.

Yaur Directors would like to place on record its deep and sincere appreciation for the hard
work, dedication, vaiuable contribution and unstinted efforts by the team SCICL for their
efforts to take the Company forward.
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ANNEXURE-A

VISHAKHA HARROLA & ASSBEIATES
CHMBANY SELRETARIES

FORM NOOMR- 3
SECRETARIAL AUSIT REPORT
FOR THHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31032022

[Trarsnant b Seation 2041} af the companies Acl 2005 amd Rule No, U ol the

Companies (Appointiment and Remunerstion of Minugerial Peronnely Rule, 2014

MECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOHE THE BINANCIAL VILAKR KNDED 35.053.2022
lo,

The Members.

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CEN: BOMBOUR2013PLCONG05

Repd, Address:

Mot No. 4 and 5. Sector 14, SIINDCUL,

Pantnagar Rudrapur, Udham Singh Magar- 203135, L imkhand
Date of lncorporation: 21,.03,2013

Authorized Share Cupitid: Rs. 106,540,00,000.00

Paia up Shave Capital: Rs, H1,00,00,800.00

1 have conducted the Seeretariab Audit of the compliance of applicable stauion
prosizion and then adberenee 10 goud corporate prictices by M/S. SIDCL L CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LINMITED chercinalter ceferred o as “rhe Company™).
Secratarial Audic was conducted in a manner that provided me o reasemable hasis for
evzuating the comporale conducts™statulory complinnees and expressing miy opinios
therenn,

Based on my vertfication of MG SIDCUE CONCOR CENFRA COMPBANY
LINHTED hooks, papers. minoe baoks, forms and reteens filed and ather records
maintmned by the company and afse the infomaation provided by the Company. i
ollicers. sgenis and avthorized representatives during the conduct of seercturind oudil, |
hereby eeport that in say opinion, the Company has, duging the aedii period covering
the financial vear ended s 319 Dy of March, 2022 (“Audit Period ™) camplied wihb
the stitutory provisions listed heresnder wnd alsa that the Company bas proper hosed -
provesses and contpliance-mechanisi in place to the extent. in the armner wid subject
w tie reporting made hereinaller:

F have examined the books, papers. minuie books. lorms and resurns filed and other
rococds maintained by M/S, SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED for




VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSUCIATES
COMPANY SECRITARIES

the financial year ended on 31 Day of Mareh, 2622 aceording (o the provisions off

(#)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and 1he rides made thereunder;

() The Secwrities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 (“SCRA™) and the rules madk
thereunder; [Not applicable to the company daving the Andit erind}

e} The Depositories Act, 1996 and he Reguolations and Bye-laws (ramed
thereunder; [Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

)y Foreign Bxchange Monagement Act, 1999 and the roes and repulittions made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direet Envestment. Overseas Direet
fnvestment snd Externed Commercial Borrowings; [Not applienble o ihe
comprry during the Audit Period]

{e} The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBL Act*): [Mut applicable te the
company ¢uring the Audit Period|

(i)  The Securitics and Exchange Board of India [Listing Oblipations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2005 and related circwlars &
clarifications made thercunder; [Not applicable to the company
during the Audit Period)

(iiy  The Securities and Exchange Board »f tndia (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Repulations. 201§: [Not applicable to il
company during the Audit Period|

{iify  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Rejulations, 2015, [Not applicabic to the company during
the Audit Period}

(iv)  The Sccurities und Exchange Board of Endia ([ssue of Capital und
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations. 2809; [Net applicable us
Company has not issued any further shave cnpital during the Andig
Period|

{v)  The Securities and Exchange Board of Iudia (Gmplovee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchuse Schame) Guidelines, 1999; [Not
applicable te the campany during the Audit Periodd|

{(vi)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issuc aud Listing of Debt
Securitics} Regulations, 2008; [Net Applicable as the Compuany has
not issued and listed any debt securitics during the Financia) Year|

(vii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compunies Act

and dealing with client; [Not Applicable as Company is not a

registered as RTA/ STA)

The Securities and xchange Board of India (Detisting of Equity Shares)

Prage |2



VISHAHHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Regulutions. 2009 {Notappiicable 1o the company during the Audit
Period] am!

(ix)  The Securivies and Pachange Bourd of India (Buvheck of Secarites)
Regulations.  199%. Nt applicable o the company during the
Audit Period]

(N Odher biws as mentdoned horein below:
(i}  The DPE Guigelioes, 2019:
(i} The Compatition Act. 2003
i) The Condrsct Labows (Kegubation and Abolition) Acr, 3970
{iv)  The Employecs’ Provident Fund and Miscolfaneous Provisions Aet,
1952
(v} The Minimum Wages Act, |1944:
(vi)  The Payment of Wages Act, 1930:
{(vEl)  The Paymest o Cinduity Act 1972
{viid) The Taynteol of Bonus et 1905,

| have atso examined compliance with the upplicabte clauses of the Tolluwing:

(1) Scerctarial Standands U7S5- 1 & 85- 27 issued by e lostiaie of Cornpany
Seereturies ol [ndia,

During the period wnder review the Company has complicd with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regilations. Guidedines, Suandards, ele. mentioned herein aboyve

1furiier report that:

The Board of Directors of the Compuny is dstby constitwed with proper balanee af

Exceutive Directors, Non-Executive Dircotars and Independent Directors. The chunges
in the composition of the Board af Directors thal wok plice duging the period wider
revicw were earried oud in complinnee witli the provisions of the AL

Adguate notice is given lo all dircctors 10 sehedule the Board Mestings. agenda anid

detuiled notes on agendu were sen al leagt seven davs in advanee. conseni of board of
directors has also laken whenever meetings conducted at shorter noiice. and o svilen
exists for seeking and ebtaining further information and clarifcatians on the agendu
ttems before the mecting and for meuninglul panicipmion al the meetling,

13



VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSGCIAYES
COMPANY BECRETARIES

andl recarded as part of the minutes,

I further report that only 3 (Three) meeting of board of direclors were held oul of
which 1 (One) meeting was adjeurned during the finanvial veur,

I further report that there are adequale systems and processes in the company ~
commensurate with the size and operations of the company (0 manitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws. rules. regulations and guidelines,

{ further repoct thay during the audit peviod, the company fad no specific now
complicnces/observations/andit  quualification.  reservations,  adverse  remarks  or
evertsaciions hoving o major heering on the company's affairy in pursteance of the
athove referced taws, rides, regutations, guidelines. standards, vte. referred to above,

& JUA 1

C8 Vishakdha Harhols
Company Secretury in Practice
Proprictor
M/s. Vishakha Harbola & Associates,
Compsny Secretaries

Place: New Delhi COP No.; 14440

Date: 21.07.2022 Membership No.: A- 38782
UIXEN No, AQ38782D000661206

Fapeld




VISHAKHA HARBDLA B ARSDEIATES
COMPARY SECRETARIES

To

ANNEXURE- A

e Members,
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CEN: HRIODOUR204 3PLCO00605

Repd. Address:
Plal Mo, 4 and 5. Scetor 14, 310U

Fantnagar Rudrapur, Udham Singh Nagar- 263133, Cumkhaad

My Secreturial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with (his eter.

Maintenance of Secretariol record is the responsibitity of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is 10 express ap opipion o these seoectarial recurds
lased on my agudii,

I have followed the awdit practices and process as were appropriaie to ublain
regstnable assurance about Ihe correctness af the conteits ot the Seeretadal records,
The verification was done vn text hasis o ensure that correel Tacts are relleeted in
Seeretarial records, | belicie that the process and pragtices. | follawed provide o
reasanable basis foe miy opinien,

I e nog verified the coreetess and apprapriaieness ol financial reconds and
Books of Accounts of the L ampiny.

Where ever required. | huve obluined the management representations aboul the
complianee of laws. rules and rezalations and happening of ¢vents uie.

The Compliance of provisions of corporute wndl other applicnile faws, rules,
regulations. standards is the responsibility of the masagement. My examination was
limited 1o the vesilieation of procedure o test basis.

%&}mﬁt: K-40, §ind Floor B. K. Dutt Coleny, Near for Bagh, New Delhi - 110003

Mobile : +91-9818-09-3336, E-mail : ca.vishakhaharbola@outiook.coni LRI
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VISHAXHEA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the luture vinbibily nor of
the cfficacy of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the

sfairs of the Company,

‘.b --‘.‘.. &%
Qiol ( ( )
HER Lo sazga 1
me Fag r
CS Vishaldin Harbola \
Company Seerefary in Practice ay D’L/
Proprietor
M/s, Vishaliha Harbola & Associates,
Company Seeretaries
Place: New Deili COP No,: 14440

Date: 21,07.2022 Membership No.: A- 38782
UDIN No. AD3B782D00H661206




ANNEXURE-B
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED {SCICL} is a Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation
of India Limited {CONCOR) & State Infrastructure And !ndustriat Development Corporation of Uttarakhand
Limited (SIIDCUL}, The Genesis of the Company is to set up and operate Logistics parks comprising of Intand
Container Depots (Dry Paorts) and Container Freight Stations and facilitate pravision of logistics services
for Expart-Import {EXIM) and Domestic cargo for the industries of Uttarakhand at large.

A repart on Corporate Governance is given helow along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy is derived from CONCOR the major stakeholder which has made applicable good
Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in an ethical and responsible
manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within the prevalent regulatory framework.
SCICL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendiy and development-oriented organization whose
objective is to provide efficient and reliable multimodal logistics suppart for the country’s EXIM and
domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

in terms of Article’s 14, 15 & 16 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Managing Director of
SHDCUL is the ex-officio Chairman of the Board and Chairman & Managing Director of CONCOR is the ex-
officio Vice Chairman of the Board. All other members of Board are nominated by CONCOR & SHDCUL,
subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Gaverament Guidelines in force,

The Beard of Directors of Company presently consists of Six (6) part- time Directors including Chairman
{Ex- officio) & Vice Chairman {Ex- officio}.

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No. 13.2
defines the powers of the Bozard to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved matters” and
“Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its Committees are finalized
in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full presence in the meeting.The Agenda
is circuiated to the Directors well in advance for the meetings of the Board and Committees thereof, Under
circumstances where the approval of the Board is required an urgent basis, resclutions are passed by
circulation, which are [ater ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental
heads/senior management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give
presentations on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

Following are the Directors on the company as on 31 March, 2022:

Shiri Rohit Meena Chairman

Shri V. Kalyana Rama Vice-Chairman
Shri Sanjay Swarup Director

Shri Harish Chandra Director

Shri Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal Director

Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Uirector

The Board met 3 {times) times for transacting business during the financial period 1 April, 2021 to 31%
March, 2022 on the following dates.

Board Meeting No Board Meeting Date
g 22" September 2021
35t * 22" November 2021
35% 30'" November 2021

* This meeting was adjourned due non availability of quorum for the meeting from JV partner SIHDCUL.
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The Campaosition of Diractors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year 2021-22 and the last
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorshins, Chairmanships and committee memberships

{as provided) as on 31.03.2022 are given below:

No. of Board No. of Other
Attendanc . No. of other
Sr. Category of | Name of the | Meeting e at last Committee
No. Dlrectorship | Director AGM Member | Chairman | Directors | Chairman
Held Attended . . ) .
ship ship hip ship
| Part time Ex-Officio/Non-Executive Chairman/Vice-
) Chairman
Managing
Director, Shri Rohit 3 1 - - 2 2
1. SDCuUL Meena
{Nominated | * Yes
by SIDCUL)
Chairman &
Managing | oy,
2 Directar, Kalvana 3 1 No - - 3 2
| concor Ra:w
{Nominated
by CONCOR}
(n Part time Non-Executive Directors
Director
JIM&O/CON . .
1, COR Shri Sanjay 3 3 Yes i i 3 )
. Swarup
{Nominated
by CONCOR]
ED/Fin &
7 CS/CONCOR 1 Shri Harish 3 3 Ves 3 . a4 _
) {Nominated ] Chandra
by CONCOR}
Finance
Controller/ i
Shri
3, sHbCUL 3 2 Yes 3 - - -
Bhupendra
{Nominated Prasad
by SIDCUL
v ) Kandpal
GGM/HRM/C | Smt.
4 ONCOR Sangeeta 3 3 Yes 3 1 3 -
' (Neminated | Ramrakhyan
by CONCOR) | i
Notes: {1). Quorum was present in only 2 meetings of the Board

{2). Quorum was present in General Meetings.

(2] The B AGM of the Company was held on 30% November, 2022,

AUDIT COMMIETTEE

A qualified and independent Audit Committee is in place comprising of 3 members as on 31.03.2022:

1. Shri. Harish Chandra, Director, SCICL & Chairperson/Audit Committee, SCICL

2. Shri. Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal, Director, SCICL
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, Director, SCICL

The Audit Committee met once for transacting business during the period 1% April 2021 to 31"*March,
2022 on the following dates.
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No. of Audit Committee Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Date
3ot 22" September 2021
3ast* 224 November 2021

*in this meeting quorum was not present and meeting was conducted in the presence of two directors.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accardance with section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's capital and civil projects,
hudget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results befare submission to the Board. Further, the
cammitiee reviews the adequacy of internal audit function and internal control systems and discusses
with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon from time to time. The Committee
attempts to ensure that decision making in the company is abjective, and that there are adequate internal
controls to ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N&R Committee)

To align with the requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a
Momination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted with the following members,

1. S$mt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani & Chairperson/Audit Committee, SCICL
2. Shri Harish Chandra , Director, SCICL

3. Shri Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal, Director, SCICL

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The Seventh (8"} Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 30" November, 2021 at
Plot no. 4&5, Sector-14, HE, SHDCUL Pantnagar, Rudrapur-263153 Uttarakhand

DISCLOSURES

i Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Accounting Standards Related Party
Disclosures” Issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in notes
forming parts of accounts. :

i There was no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by any statutory
authority due to non-compliance on any matter related to any guidelines issued byGovernment.

i Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in thisreport.

W, There is no employee/ officer on the roll of SCICL till date, the Company has a CompanySecretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Executive (C&Q) and Executive {F&A} on contractual basis. Officers/
EFmployees from CONCOR are also working on secondment basis.

v Mo expenditure has been debited in the books of accaunts, which is not for the purpose of
business.

Vi The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for the Board
of Directors and Top Management.

Vil The Company has an adequate risk assessment & minimization plan. Certificate of compliance
of applicable laws, is being placed before the Board.

Vil Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by ICSI.

8 No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee cor Board.

X No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Tribunals which impact the

going eoncern status and Company’s operations in future.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The official email id of the Company for correspondence is scicl@concaorindia.com.
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Annual Report;

The Annual Report coentaining, inter alia, Audited Financial Statements, Audited Financial Statements,
Board's Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members and others
entitled thereto, The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual
Report.,

AGM OF CURRENT YEAR

Board authorized Chairman and Vice-Chairman for fixing date and venue of the 9" Annual GeneralMieeting
of the Company.

Financial Calendar

The unaudited financial resufts of iApproved at the Audit Committee and Board meeting held after
Within 45 days of 1%, 2" and 3" close of quarter

quarter

Approval and authentication of :Withln 60 days of close of financial year

annual accounts by Board of

Directors

Adoption of annual accounts by the :On or before 30" September
shareholders

Listing of Shares

The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Sharehalding pattern

CONCOR and SIIDCUL hold shares in the company in the ratio of 74:26,

Address for correspondence

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Cempany Limited Registered office : Plot Mo. 4 & 5, Sector-14, IIE, SIIDCUL,
Pantnagar, Rudrapur, US Nagar, Uttarakhand-263153 Email Id ; scicl@concorindia.com

For and on behalf of the Board ¢f Dir ctors

Chairman



ANMEXURE-C

VISHAKHA HARBOLA B ASSUCIATES
COMPARY SEDRETARIES

LETR
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s SIDC UL CONCOR banfra C ompany Limited

Plat Sood and 3, Sector (40 STERCT L Pastoagary
Radrapur, Udhum Siagh Nagar- 263153, Lagrakhand,
indin

CERPIFICATE ON COMPLIARCE WITH JHE COSNHTLIONS OF CORPIMEATE
GOVERNANCE UNBER Lt ORPORATE GOVIRNANCE 41 THELENES OF DEL-

Y
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VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

We further state such compliance is neither an asswanee oy o Tuither viabiliee of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the mangement has condueted
the atfars of the Company.

FOR VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSQCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES, NEW DELII

Wz ”
PLACEK: NEW DELHI S VISHAKHA STARB(C
DATE: 25072022 MEM. NOL: A- 38782
€ P NOL 1400
DRIN No.o- ADRSTE2D000661351

Faece |2

22



ANNEXURE-D

FORM NO. ADC -2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. | Name [s)of | Nature of Duration of [Salient terms [Justification {Date of  [Amount]fate on which the
Mo. { the related [ contractsfarr {the of the for entering japproval {paid as [special resolution
party & angementsft |contracts/farr [contracts or  [into such by the advance fwas passed in
nature of ransaction 1angementsg’t arrangements jeontracts or  |Board |s, if any {General meeting
relationship ransaction |or transactionfarcangements as required under
including the Jor first proviso to
value, if any |transactions’ section 188
. . . 5 MNA . . -

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details

Na.

a} Name (s} of the related party & { Container Corporation of India Limited, Halding
nature of relationship Company

State Infrastructure &
Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited, 1V Partner

b) Nature of JV agreement dt.
contracts/arrangements/firansa | 17.01.2013
ction {CONCOR's
Shareholding 74% and SHDCUL's 26%)
¢} buration of the On going.
contracts/arrangements/transa
ction

d} Salient terms of the contracts Transactions are based on MoU and Jaoint Venture
or arrangements or transaction | Agreement signed batween SIIDCUL

including the value, if any {State Enfrastructure &

industrial Development

Corporation of Uttarakhand} and Container
Corporation of India Limited, New Delhi.

€) Date of approval by the Board | 22.05.2013 (Ratification of JVA and Business Plan)

f) Amount paid as advances, if NA
anhy
g) | Date on which special NA

resolution was passed in
General meeting u/fs 188(1) (h)
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ANNEXURE-E

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSES

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Pantnagar Industrial estate has emerged as a major hub for industries such as Talc powder, PVYC granules,
Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp sector. Ali these sectors have a significant
requirement for integrated logistics parks owing to their consistent need for warehousing and
transportation activity, Therefore with the robust growth of industries in the industrial area Rudrapur,
Uttarakhand, the Multi Modal Logistics Park {MMLP) has been set up for providing single window services
and seamless connectivity for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk
cargo. This has enabled freight traffic te switch from the existing road maede to the rail network. By tinking
the freight traffic to the rail network, the cast of transportation will be reduced for the industries in the
catchment area of MMLP Pantnagar.

2. SERVICES AND FACILITIES AT MMLP

MMLP- Pantnagar is strategically located near national highway No. 87. MMLP has wide hinterland
covering industrial areas like Pantnagar, Haldwani, Bazpur, Gadarpur, Kichha, Sitarganj, Khatima, Lalkuwa,
Bareilly etc.

The MMLP provides Rail/Road transportation, Handling and warehousing to EXIM and Domestic as well
as canventional railway wagons like NMG, BCN, BOXN, etc, The facility provides Rail connectivity to/from
three gateway ports i.e. Mundra & Pipavav in Gujarat and INPT in Mumbai for EXIM cargo. And in domestic
segment MMLP is providing services on pan India basis in general and particularly to
Mumbai/Dronagiri/Gandhidham in  West, Hyderabad/Chennai and Bangalore in south and
Shalimar/Majerhat {Kolkata) in East.

The MMLP ks also ready for NMG Rake service covering all India destinations. In addition to the
transportation the MMLP also provides warehausing facility for domestic and EXIM customers and facility
of Bonded & Transit warehousing.

3. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS.

SCICL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control systems are in
order has weli laid down and documented systems and procedures in place. SCICL has further emphasized
on system billing with regards to payments being made. It has appointed M/s Pramod K Sharma & Ca.,
Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022,
whoase scope of work is very exhaustive to cover area of operations, compliances, accounting and finances
and verification of internal controls, Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are ensured and
the reports aleng with the compliances are put up to Audit committee & Board of SCICL periodically.
Therefore, the Company has well laid down internal controls, including on financial report.

4, SECUREPR AND UNSECURED LOANS
The company has not availed any secured/unsecured loan during the year under report.

5. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

During the period under Report, nil amount was spent towards capital work in progress. As on 31 March,
2022, the closing halance of capital work in progress is nil.
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6. NON CLURRENT ASSETS

Amaunt in INR Crores
Particulars FY  ended 31% March, 2022 FY  ended  31% March, 2021

Fixed Assets 71.57 80.45

7. INVENTORIES
The company being a service company does not have stock in trade.
8. INCOME

During the year under report, the business picked the speed and the containers handled at MMLP,
Pantnagar for the said period were 35, 267 TEUs. The company achieved turnover of Rs. 14.75 crores
and income from other sources was Rs. 1.78 crores in the financial year 2021-22.

9, EXPENSES

During the financial year under Report 2021-22, the operationat and other expenses increased to Rs.
7.60 Crores from Rs. 7.03 crores in FY 2020-21.

10. EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

There is no employee/ officer on the role of SCICL till date. As on date the Company has a Company
Secretary, CFO & two Executives appointed on contractual basis. CEO and four other employees from
CONCOR have been placed on deputation/ secondment basis. The remuneration paid to the secondment
staff amounted Rs, 0.79 crores and to the contractual staff Rs. 0.35 crores.

11, TAXATION

The income tax provision for the financial year ended 31% iarch, 2022, which was on account of deferred
tax was amounting to Rs, {0.19) crores as compared to Rs. {0.30) crores for the year ended 31 March,
2021,

12, SWOTANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

. Being CONCOR as holding company, SCICL have best expertise in this field and largest rake fleet
availability as compared to its competitors,

. Very good connectivity toffrom all major gateway ports such as Mundra/Pipavav/INPT as MMLP
is located on the main Dethi —Kathgodam railway line such as Mundra/Pipavav/INPT

. Located off the NH-87, thereby, providing easy connectivity to main road routes
Wide industrial hinterland with industries catering commodities/cargo such as Lead/Zinc ingots,
Starch, Talc powder, Automobiles, FMCG goads, paper pulp & Waste paper, Calcium Carbonate etc.

. Being a multi modal logistics park, SCICL is able to provide to provide complete fogistics solutions with
regards to all kind of commodities & industries at a single location.

. Ability to handle conventional rallway rakes in addition to EXIM/Domestic container rakes.

WEAKNESSES

. Being a relatively new facility as compared to existing ICDs catering the industrial hub in the viclnity
of SCICL/MMLP Pantnagar, it will relatively will take some further time to stabilize its footprint in the
industry.

. Waste paper, a major import commodity in this particular region Is having its industries

establishment at Kashipur, Dhampur, etc, that is nearer to the pvt. ICD located at Kashipue.
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OPPORTUNITIES

. Nearer to four major industrial hub like Pantnagar, Khatima, Sitarganj & Haldwani, so SCICL can
provide cost & time effective logistics services to the industries.

. Huge opportunity to tap automobile business with major industries fike TATA, Mahindra, Bajaj

Auto Pvt, Ltd. etc, and FMCG business with industries such as M/s Roguette India Pvt. Ltd. And
M /s Gujarat Ambuja export Limited.

THREATS
. Private ICD focated at Kashipur is main competitor for S5CICL.
13. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the Company’s
objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may be “forward looking statements”
within the meaning of the applicable faws and regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially frem those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances orachievements may vary
materially from those expressed or implied due to economic conditions, Government policies and other
incidental factors such as litigation and industrial refation.

I
For and on behalf of the Board of;’Directo

{Rohit Meena)
Chailrman
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ANNEXURE-G

. . D

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

aifira Honeah meoi
g A Multi Modal Logistics Company
ot eomy pmorESsicHSCE] IRT WHR HT 905~ B ¢ Rsge w1 @ dysa eamy
SCICL - {Gowt. of India Undertfaking - A Joint Venture of CONCOR & SIDCUL)

Phone : 15944-257102, web : www.sidcu!concor.com, CIN - U63000UR2013PLCO00605

To

The Board of Directors,

SIDOUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Plot No. 4 & 5 , Sector 14, SIIDCUL,
Pantnagar, Rudrapur Uttarakhand-263153,

Sub: Compliance Certification for the year ended on 31 March 2022,
We h:zrzby certify that

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the period and that to
the best of our knowledge and bekief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of Jour knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the period which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the company's code of
conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and” maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reperting and we have disclosed to the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of suchi internal controls, if any, of which they are aware
and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Audit committee:

(i) Significant changes in internal eontrol over financial reporting during the period;

(i7) Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same have been
disclosed; _ '

(i} Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the invalvement ‘therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant rale in the company’s internal control
system aover financial reporting. . '

Mt Kioar Sirgh

s _ {Chief Executive Officer) {Chief Finance Officer)

r bate: April 29, 2022
i Place: Rudrapur

BER (e Ris TR) sovEes
dham Singh Nagar) Uttarakiy

No. 4 & 5, Sector-14, IIE; SIIEX
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(ii}

{iiiy

SIDCUL CONCCR Infra Company Limited
Balance Sheet
As at March 31, 2022

{Aliamounts are In Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
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{Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

Note No. As at

ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment
{b) Capital work in progress
{c} Other intangible Asset
{c) Financial Assets
(i} Other financlal asset
{d} Deferred tax assets{ net)
{e) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
{i} Trade Receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
{iiy Other bank balances
{iv) Other financial assets
{b) Current tax assets (nel)
{c) Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a) Equity Share capital

{b) Other Equity

Tota! equity

Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

{i} Lease Liabilities

(iiy Other financial liabilities
{b) Deferred tax liabilities (net}
{ ¢ ) Other non current liabiities

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilties
(i) Lease Llabllities
{ii) Trade payables

-Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
-Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

{iiy Other financial liabilities
{b) Other current fiabilities
{c} Current tax llabilities

Total liabilties
Total equity and liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

2A
2B

g0 un

Ww o ~d

10

12

13
14

15
16
17
18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For Kathuria Maheshwari & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 008583¢¢:

.flt'-:'.-/i"; I” : 3 TICT AT -
Gautam Kathuria yue .%I-.LD:tAI--\,iR &
Partner ANCEL NAGam(ﬁ

"-(’-t
Membership No. 074011 7 ,3;;:;;@\“*’*‘
Date:}3.0%- Le22-
Place: ﬁ_u;lmlzwu

This is the statement of Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

7,15,720.04 8.04.450.53
43,355.00 59,171.38
60,533.34 58,713.34
24,398 94 30,900.80
8,46,007.32 9,53,236.05
38,999.68 15,681.51
28,206.10 {2,561.84)
22,797.60 26,168.61
2,09,498.48 1,80,641.18
3,814.56 4,946.89
11,416.57 10,904.86
3,14,732.99 2,35,781.21
11,60,740.31 11,88 017.26
8,84,767.39 9,84,767.39
{81,920.06) (93,981.23)
9,02,847.33 9,00,786.16
1.45,824.72 1,64,731.08
43.13 -
23,661.96 26,294.62
1,69,528.81 1.81.025.70
34,763.02 36,734.00
14,757.91 16,059.20
31.567.33 38,035.82
7.174.91 6,376.38
88,363.17 97,205.40
2.57,892,98 2,88,231.10
11,60,740.31 11.85,017.26
1
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SiDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss

For the Year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Indian Rupeas Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
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{Amounts in T in Thousand)

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from operations 24 1,47 522.51 1,51,002.95
il Other Income 25 17,889.39 17,804.03
il Total Incoma {i + 1) 1,65,411.90 1,69,706.98
IV EXPENSES
{a) Terminal and other service charges 28 29,835.75 22.281.88
{b}y Depreciation and amacrtization expense 27 89,132.96 92.828.08
{c) Finance Cost 28 17,827 .64 19,641.13
{d) Cther expenses 29 2827438 28,365.28
V  Total Expenses 1,65,170.73 1,63,216.37
Vi Profit/{loss) before exceptional item and tax (V - V1) 24117 6,490.61
Exceptional ltem 281 - 12,375.61
VI Profit/{loss) before tax {V - V1) 24117 {5,885.00)
VIl Tax Expense
{1) Current tax expense 30 - -
{2) Deferred tax { Current Year } 30 {1,820.00} (2,984.38)
Total tax expense {1,820.00 {2,984.38)
VI Profit after tax (VI - VII) 2,061.17 {2,900.62)
X Cther comprehensive income - B
X Total comprehensive income for the period(VIll +1X3} 2061.17 (2,900.62)
X{ Earnings per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 10 per share )
{1) Basic 32 0.02 {0.03)
{2) Diluted 32 0.02 {0.03)
Slignificant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiai 1t0 45

This is the statement of profit and loss referred o in our report of even date

For Kathurla Maheshwarl & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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AUBBAPUR

Pariner
Membership Ne. 074911
Date: {2~ 050 o272

Place: {ui| AMPU,\,
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Director
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limitad
Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Indlan Rupeas Thousand, unless otharwise stated)
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{Amounts in T in Thousand}

. For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities,
Met profit/{loss) after tax 2,081.17 {2,900.62)
Adjustments for:
Income tax expense recognised In profit and loss {1.820.00) {2,984.38)
Interest income {13.985.73) {12,167.27
Dapreciation and amortisation expense 64,309.35 67.915.04
Amortisation of Lease Assets 24,823.81 25,013.05
Grant income {2,758.71% {3,008.76)
Net (Profit)/ loss on sale / discarding of Fixed Assets - -
72,619.69 71.866.06
Movement in working capital:
{Increase) Decrease in other non current financial assets 13,816.38 {58.818.37)
{Increase)/Decrease in other non-current assets 6,501.86 6,376.86
{increase/Decrease) in other current financial assets {40,505.57) {30,043.86)
{Increase)/Decrease in other current assets (511.71) (346.92)
Increase/(Deacrease) in other non-current Financial liabilities 4312 {1.175.80)
Increase/{Decrease} in other current financial iabilities (7.669.78) 1,292.09
Increase/{Decrease} in other current liabilities 37.532.52 43,046.47
Increasel{Decrease) in other non-current liabilities (18,780.31) 38,966.50
Increasef/{Decrease) in Property, plant and equipments (IND AS) - {62,144.13)
Cash generated from operations 63,046.21 9,020.89
Income laxes paid { Refer CFS Note no. 1) 1,132.33 828,69
Net cash generated by operating activities 84,178.54 9,848.58
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Payment made for Property, piant and equipments {402.45) {15,738.09)
Addition of Capital Work In Progress - 11,154.70
Disposal of Property, plani and eguipments - -
Interest Income received { Refer CFS Note no, 2) 2,325.81 8,833.83
Nel cash generated by investing activitias 1,923.36 4,250.44
Payment of lease Liabilities {38.704.97) {38,704.87)
C. Net cash used in financing activities {38,704.87) {38,704.97}
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents {A+B + C) 27,396,093 {24,604 .95)
Cash and cash equivaiants at the baginning of the yaar 8-7 23,606.77 48 211.71
Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the Quarer/Year 51,003.70 23,606.77
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalent as per above comprise of the following:
Cash and cash equivalent 6 28,206.10 {2.561.88)
Other bank balances 7 22,797.60 26,168.61
Balance at the Year end 51,003.70 23,606.77

(i) There is no non-cash transactions entered into by the Company during any of the reporting period.

Signlficant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Kathuria Maheshwari & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 008583C

Gautam Kathuria
Partner
Membership No. 074911
Date: {3+ 052 222
Place:

Kot (9%

{Atul Kumar Slngh) {vash Garg) {Ashish Misra)

1
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Dirgctor Director
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Chief Executive Chief Financlal Company
Officer Officer Sacretary



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Statement of changes in equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

a. Equlty Share Capital

{Amounts in T In Thousand)

Particulars Number of Sharas Equlty_share
capital
Balance at April 1, 2020 1,00.000.00 9,94,767.39
Changes in Equily Share Capital due to prior period emrors - -
Restated balance al Apell 1, 2020 1,00.000.00 9.94,767.39
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Balance al March 31, 2021 1,00,000.00 9,94 767.39
Changes in Equity Share Capilal due to prior petiod errors - -
Restated balance at March 31, 2021 1,00,000,00 9,84,767.39
Changes in equity share capilal during the current year - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 1,00.000.00 0.94 767.39
b. Statements of changes in equity
Particulars General reserve Retained sarnings Total

Balance at April 1, 2020 10,702.86 (1,01,783.48) {91,080.61)
Changes in aceounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated batance at April 1, 2020 10,702.88 {1,01,783.48) {91,080.81)
Tolal comprehensive income for the year - (2.900.62) {2.900.62)
Dividends - - -
Transfer to retained earnings “ - -
Batance at March 31, 2021 10,702.86 (1,04,684.10) {83,981.23)
Changes in accounting policy or prior period arrors -
Restated balance at March 31, 2021 10,702.86 {1,04,684 .10} {93,981.23)
Total comprehensive income far the year - 2,061.17 2,061.17
Dividends - - -
Transfer to retained eamings - - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 10,702.86 {1,02,622.93) {91,820.06)

Signffleant Accounting Policies

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of thase financial

statements
As per our report of even date

For Kalhuria Maheshwari & Associates
Charlered Accounlants
Firm Registration No.: 0035830

Galtam Kathuria
Partner
Membership No. 074911

Date: {3 &£ 5-20 ')_.’?«- \
Place:

1-45
/& g AP
{Manish Kdimar Upreti) rish Chandra)
Dirsctor Director
{DIN:09426658) [DIMN: 0351164 1)
i .
{Alul Kumar Singh) {Yash Garg) {Ashish Misra)

Chief Executlve Chief Finangial Company
Officer Officer Secretary
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Ind AS Financial Statement

Notes 1o the financial statements

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are In Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
: {Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

Note no. 1 : Income taxes pald

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income tax expenses debited in profit and loss - -
Closing balance of current 1ax expense {3,814.56) {4,946.89)
Opening balance of current tax liabilities 4,946.89 5,775.58
Net income tax pald 1,132.33 82869
Note no. 2 : Interesi Income received
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

articu March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest income recognized in profit and {loss) 13,995.73 12,167.27
Opening balance of interest accrued 8.604.29 5,270.85
Closing balance of income accrued {20,274.20) {8,604.28)
Interest income received 2,325.81 B,833.83

P
AL

7
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

As at March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note -3

Other Intangible Assets
Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2020
Additions
Disposals / Derecognised
acquisitions through business combinations
amount of change due 1o revaluation (if change is 10% or more in
the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of intangible
assets)

Balance as at March 31, 2021
Additions
Disposals
acquisitions through business combinations
amount of change due to revaluation (if change is 10% or more in
the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of intangible
assets)

Balance at March 31, 2022

Accumulated Amortization at April1, 2020
Amortisation
Disposals / Derecognised

Accumulated Amortization at March 31, 2021
Amortisation
Disposals / Derecognised

Balance at March 31, 2022

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022

{Amounts in T in
Thousand})

Other Intangible

Asset

34



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Non Current Assets
Financial assets

Note 4 :Other financial Asset

{Amounts in ¥ in Thousand}

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deposits having maturity more than one year 45,000.00 58,816.38
Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposit Uttarakhand Power Corporation
Limited(UPCL) (Refer note 4.1, below) 355.00 355.00
45,355.00 59,171.38
Note 4.1 : Security Deposit with UPCL is against the industrial electricity connecticn
Note 5 . Deferred tax assets (net)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets (net) 60,533.34 58,713.34
Total 60,533.34 58,713.34
Note - 6 : Other non current assets
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(i) Capital Advances
(i} Advances Other Than Capital Advances
{a) Security Deposits
(b) Advances to related Parties
(c) Cther Advances-
License Regisiration Fees (One Time License Fee)
PFT Registration Fees {One Time Registration Fee)
Railway Staff Cost (Prepaid Expense for 10 Years)
ISDN PRI charges
Total

Note - 7 : Trade Receivables
Particulars

1,238.12

1,317.74

6,666.68 7,000.01
16,369.14 22,458.05
125.00 125.00
24,398.04 30,800.80
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -Considered good
-Holding Co

-Others

Total

Refer Note 41 for Trade receivable Ageing

HUD “iAPUR
\ \ {U.8.NAGLR/,

\f vxﬁe')
\\}‘r’“?f o Acca\!\@“

38,769.14 15,643.70
230.55 37.81
38,999.68 15,681.51

35
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SIDCUL CONCOR infra Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

As et March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, uniess otherwise stated)

(Amounts in T in Thousand)
Cash and cash equivalents
Financial asset
Note - 8 : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance with scheduled bank in current accounts 28,191.10 (2,561.90)
Cash in hand 15.00 0.06
Deposits having original maturity less than 3 months - -
Total 28,206.10 (2,561.84)

Qther bank balance
Financial asset
Note -8: Other bank balances

Particulars Ag at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

‘DEPOSITS:

Deposits having original maturity more than 3 Months but less

than 1 year - 3,3711.01
Restricted Balances

Government Grant received under ASIDE scheme(Refer Note 21.1) 22,797.60 22,797.60
Total 22,797.60 26,168.61

Note 9.1 : Security Deposit with Ministry of Railways is in terms of PFT ( Private Freight Terminal} policy of Indian
Railways.

Nate - 10 : Other financial assets

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deposits having original maturity more than 1 year 1,79.324 28 1,62,136.89

Interest Receivable
-interest accrued on fixed deposits (carried at amortized cost)

20,268.82 8,598.90
Other
Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good
Deposits with Ministry of Railways (Refer note 10.1, below) 9,900.00 9,900.00
Electricity Expenses Recoverable from Contractors 539 5.39
Total 2,009,498 .48 1,80,641.18




SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
MNotes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022

Note - 11 : Current Tax Assets
Particulars

{Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Income tax refund receivable

Advance tax and Tax deducted at source receivabie(net of
provision for taxes)

Total

Current Assets

Non Financiail asset

Note - 12 : Other current assets
Particulars

3,814.56 4,946.89
3,814.56 4,946.89
As at As at

March 21, 2022

March 31, 2021

Prepaid Expenses
-Leased Circuit Rent
-Railway Staff Cost
-Insurance Cost
- I1SDN PRI charges
License Registration Fees
PFT Registration Fees
Goods & service tax recoverabie
Advance to UPCL for Laying of Electric Wiring
Total

Ard e

- 283.87
6,088.91 6,088.91
243.61 -

- 125.00

79.62 79.62
333.33 333.33
1,415.76 1,080.74
3,255.36 2,013.38
11,416.57 10,904.86

W.




SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
Note 13 : Equity share capital

Particutars

Authorised ;
100,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
{As at March 31, 2020, 100,000,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each

{ssued,subscribed and fully paid up:
100,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each .
{As at March 31, 2020 100,000,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each

Total

{i} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars

Equity shares
Year ended March 31, 2020
No. of Shares
Amount in ¥ in thousand

Year ended March 31, 2021
MNo. of Shares
Amount in ¥ in thousand

Year ended March 31, 2022

No. of Sharas
Amount in T in thousand

Opening balance

{Armounts in ¥ in Thousand)

As at
March 31, 2022

As al
March 31, 2021

10,00,000 10,00,000
10,00,000 10,00,000
9,94,767.3% 9,94,767.39
8,94,767.39 9,94,767.39

Fresh issue

Closing balance

10,00,00,000.00
9.94.767.39

10,00,00,000.00
9.54,767.3%

10,00,00,000.00
9,94,767.39

10,00,00,000.00
9,94,767.3¢9

10,00,00,000.00
9,94,767.39

10,00,00,000.00
9,84,767.39

Equity shares, which have a par value of Rs. 10 each, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends. In the event of liquidation, the
equily shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of ali preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

{ii) Shares held by each sharehoider holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:
As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Number of % Number of Shares %
Name of the shareholder Shares
Holding Company
Container Corporation of India Limited 7,39,99,970.00 74.00 7,39,99,970.00 74.00
Other company
State Infrastructure & Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited 2.59,89,980.00 26.00 2,69,99,980.00 26.00
(iii) No. of shares held by holding company and its subsidiaries
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Holding Company
Container Corporatlon of India Limited 7,30,96,570.00 7.39,99.970.00
{iv)
No. of shares held by the promoters as at 31.03.2022
Number of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during

5. no Name of the Promoter

1. Container Corporation of India Limited
2. State Infrastructure & Industrial
Development Garporation of Uttarakhand Limited

No. of shares held by the promoters as at 31.03.2021

Akl

the Year

7.39,99,970.00

2,59,98,980.00

74.00

26.00

AT A v/



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022

{Allamounis are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Number of Shares
S. no Name of the Promoter

fAmounts in Tin Thousand)

% of Total Shares

% Change during

39

the Year
1. Container Corporation of India Limited 7.39,98,870.00 74.00 -
2. State infrastructure & Industrial
Development Corporation Limited 2,59,89,980.00 26.00 -
Note 14; Other Equity
As at As at

Particulars

Retained Earnings
General Reserve

Total

14.1 Relained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit far the year
Batance at the end of the year

14.2 General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Transferred from retalned earnings{if any)
Balance at the end of the year

Nan-current liabllities

Note 15 : Lease Liabilities
Lease Liabilities

Total

Naote 16 ; Other non-current financial liabilities
Particulars

Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good
- Security Deposits from Contractors
Contractual Staff Deposit

Total

Note 17 : Deferred tax Habilities{net)
Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities(net)

Total

AUDRAPUR
{LE.RaGAR/,

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(1,02,622.93)

{1,04,684.10)

10,702.86 10,702.86
{91,920.06) {93,981.23)
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

{1,04,684.10) {1,01,783.48)

2,061.17 {2,900.62)
{1,02,622,93) {1,04,684.10)
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

10,702.86 10,702.86
10,702.86 10,702.86
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1,45,824.72 1.64,731.08
1,45,824.72 1,84,731.08
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

43.13

43.13

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021




SIBCUL CONCOR infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18 ; Other non-current labillties
Particutars

Deferred Grant Income { Government grant received
from ASIDE ) Refer note 18.1

Total

40

{Amounts in T in Thousand)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

23,661.96

26,294.62

23,661.96

26,254.62

Note :18.1 The State Government after recognltion of the benefits of the MMLP project has approved Rs 4,40,02,274/ under the ASIDE
assistance to be utilized towards development of Rail Linked Logistics Park at Panthagar. The amount of grant is wtilized for the construction of
property, plant and equipment related to the Rail linked Logistics Park and included in non - current liabilities as deferred income for the extent
unamortized and are credited to Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the useful ffe of the related asset.

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Note 19 : Lease Liabllities
Particulars

Lease Liabilities
Total

Note 20 : Trade payable

Particulars
(Y MSME
(i} Others
- Related parties
- Others

(iiiy Disputed dues - MSME

{iv)Disputed dues - Gthers

Total

Refer Note 40 for trade payable ageing

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
34,763.02 36,734.00
34,763.02 36,734.00
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1,923.43

4,574.71

12,834.48 11,484.49
14,757 .91 16,050.20




SIDCUL CCNCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes 10 the financial statements
As at March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
{Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

Note 21 ; Other current financial liabilities

Particulars
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Securily Deposits from Contractors 384.55 1,315.58
Contractual Staff Deposit 29.28 - 8112
Payable against capital purchases 6,570.60 11,130.48
Deferred Govemment Grant under ASIDE scheme( Refer Note 21.1) 22,797 .60 22,797 .60
Others Current Liabilities 1,885.30 2,711.04
Total 31,667.33 38,035.82

Note 21.1: During FY 2015-16 the company received Rs. 8.73 crore from CONCOR, which CONCOR received from Ministry of Commerce and
Industry under Assistance to States for Development of Export Infrastructure and Allied Activities Scheme (ASIDE scheme) for construction of
Road Over Bridge { ROB) to facilitate the Multi Modal Logistics Park (MMLP) project led by the company.

However as the ROB project was long pending and no development in the project |s seen in spile of all the sincere efforts by the management the
said amount was not utilized till 3151 March 2017 and therefare the management has refunded Rs 7.5 Crore in the FY 2017-18,

The MOCI demanded the interest on the grant amount and the company had not acknowledged the Interest as debitin earlier years but requested
for the waiver of the interest. The same is being pursued with the MOC! pending any decision from MOCI, A provision of Rs. 10479624/. has been
made in the books of Accounts in FY 2019-20.

Note 22 : Other current liabilities

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance Rent 54.27 67.36
Deferred Government grant received fram ASIDE scheme( Refer note 18.1} 2,632.66 275871
Deferred Revenue from Operations - -
Statuiory Liabilities 448797 3,650.31
Total 7,174.91 6,376.38
Note 23 : Current tax labilities
Particulars
As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Provision for taxation {net} - -

Total - -

e
2\ RUBRAPUR
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the Year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note 24 : Revenue from operations

{Aamounts in T in Thousand)

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Road transportation Income 22,130.49 14,155.58
Handling income- Domestic 17,722.04 34.743.18
Handling Income- Exim 73,468.37 80,178.97
Terminal Access Charge- Domestic 13,693.50 23,512.50
Terminal Access Charge - Exim 21,581.40 20,391.30
Warehousing income 3.960.51 3,554.12
Less: Deferred Income {Ind As 115} 0.00 0.00
Add: Deferred Income {Ind As 115) 0.00 259.20
Total 1,52,556.31 1,56,794.85
Less: Rebate/ Discount -5,033.80 -4,8591.90
1,47,622.51 1,51,902.95
Note 25 : Other income
For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Interest Income on financial assets that are designated at amortised cost:

Interesl earned on Short Term Bank Deposits
Interest on Securlty Deposit with UPCL
Miscellaneous Income
Interest on Income tax refund
Rent
Grant income
Total

Note 26 : Terminal and other service charges

13,972.33 12,143.87
23.39 23.39
273.54 1,857.09
185.01 96.47
676.40 673.44
2,758. 71 3,009.76
17,889.39 17.804.03

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Road freight expenses 14,069.41 261862
Handling expenses 419.20 - -1.096.33
Land license fees 2,053.38 514.43
Survey expenses 1,951.88 2.960.29
Railway staff cost recovery 5,088.91 608391
Custom staff cost recovery 5,352.98 5159595
Total 29,935.75 22,281.88
MNate 27 Deprecialion and amortization expense

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Partlculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation and Amaortisation 64,309.35 6791504
Amortisation IND AS-116 24,823.61 25,013.05
Total 89,132.96 92,928.08
Note 28: Finance Cost

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particiiars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

interest Expenses- Ind As 116

17.827.64

19.641.13

17,827.64

19,641.13
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

{Amounts in 2 in Thousand)

Note 29: Other Expenses
For tha Year endad

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Manpower Cost 11,361.83 9,944 26
Printing and Stationery 81,69 941.91
Traveling and Conveyance Expenses 2,110.55 1,639.08
Business development 96.35 175.11
CSR Expenditure 375.37 0.00
Postage, telephone and other office axpenses 653.37 618.30
Bank charges 0.16 0.18
Boarding & Lodging Expense 69.00 0.00
Professicnal Charges 85.67 117.80
Fees and Subscriptions 25.70 15.70
Payment to auditors -Audit fee 65.00 65.00

-Tax audit fee 21.45 21.45

-Limited audit review fees 15.00 15.00
Internal Audit fees 80.00 50.00
Insurance Expense 1,218.04 1,785.89
Secretarial Audit fees 24.00 24.00
GST Audit Fees 0.00 30.00
Security expenses 5,720.9% 7.627.05
Horticulture and conservancy 1,627.33 2,034.00
Repair and maintenance of equipments 325.82 248 98
Maintenance Charge Land 714.80 714.90
Elsctricity expenses 1.554.91 1,475.16
Miscellaneous expenses 428.79 47333
PFT fees and land license registration charges amortization 412.96 412.96
Generator running expenses 1,225.50 77522
Total 28,274.38 28,365.28

Note 29.1 : Exceptional ltams

The amount of Exceplional Iltem for FY 2021-22 is NIL and for FY 2020-21 Rs. 12375.606/- in exceptional tems relates 1o License fee

expenses for FY 2018-19 & FY 2019-20.

Note 30 : Tax expenses
For the Year ended

For the Year anded

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current tax expense
Deferred tax | Current Year) {1,820.00) {2,984.38)
Total {1,820.00) {2.984.38)
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SIDCUL. CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

{(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

{Amounts in T in Thousand)
31. Segment infermation

The Segment reporting as presented in ind AS 108 "Operating Segment” in not applicable to the company.,
Since the company is providing services related to handling and movement of Domestic and EXIM containers only,

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker {CODM) for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses mainly on this activity only.

32. Earning per share

Year ended March Year ended March

Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
Basic earnings per share {Refer note 32.1 below) 0.02 {0.03)
Diluted earnings per share (Refer note 32.1 below) 0.02 (0.03)

32.1 Calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share
are as follows:

Year ended March Year ended March

Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
Profit for the year used in the calculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share 2,061.17 (2,900.62)
Weighted average number of equity shares {Face value Rs. 10 per
share) 99,476.74 99,476.74
Basic and diluted Earnings per share ( Face value of Rs. 10 per
Share) 0.02 {0.03)

32.2, lmpact of changses in accounting policies
There are no changes in the accounting policies which had |mpact on the amounts reported for earning per share.
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note - 33 . STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

(Amounts in T in Thousand)
a) Holding Company and other company having significant influgnce

Name of Related Party Relationship

Container Corporation of India Linited

{CONCOR) Halding Company

State Infrastructure & Industrial

Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Company having significant influence

Limited {(SIIDCUL)
b} Key Managerial Persan

i) Sh. Bhagyamani Singh up to 10.08.2021 Chief Executive Officer
i} Sh. Atul Kumar Singh from 11.08.2021 Chief Executive Officer
i) Sh. Yash Garg Chief Financial Officer
iv) Sh. Ashish Misra Company Secratary
Nominated Directors

i) Sh. Selvadai Arumugam Murugesan up to 25.10.2021 Chairperson

iiy Sh. Rohit Meena from 26.10.2021 Chairperson

iii} Sh, V. Kalyana Rama Wice Chairman

iv) 5h. Sanjay Swarup Director

v} Sh. Harish Chandra Diractor

vi] Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Director

vii) Sh. Jagat Singh Chauhan up to 08.09.2021 Director

viii} Sh. Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal from 09.09.2021 Director

33.1. Related party transactions

Particulars Year Ended March Year Ended March 31,
31,2022 2021
CONCOR
a} Reimbursement against secondment ¢ost 7.900.75 7.252.64
b} Revenue from operations 1,22,819.86 1,14,304,74
¢) Others 3,788.43 3,340.36
SHDCUL
a) License Fees expenses 18.912.89 29,985.42
b} Maintenance charge expenses 714.90 714.90
33.2 Cutstanding balances with related parties Amounts owed by related parties
CONCOR )
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
-Amount payable towards secondment cost 1,778.67 806.96
-other - 3,441.97
1,778.67 4,248.94
SIDCUL

-Amount payable towards Land Maintenance Charges - -
-Amount payable towards License Fee Expenses - -

Total 1,778.67 4,248.94
Amounts owed to refated parties

CONCOR
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
-Amount receivable towards collection from custo.mers 29,937.87 13,836.28

33.3 Terms and conditions

All the transactions were made on normal commaercial tarms and conditions and at market rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured and
are repayable or receivabie in cash. No expense has been recognised in the current or prior years for bad or doubtful debts in respect of the
amounts owed by related party.

33.4 Compensation of Key management personne

Jrnpawer cost includes cost of staff deputed by Container Corporation of India - the holding company

m; oh contract basis. These cosl are recognized as other expsnses based on the contractual

: I' resfaedive employee(s). .
et AL a o M
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Campany Limited

Notes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
Note-38: Income taxes

Income tax recognlsed in proflt or loss

{Amounts int 2 in Thousand)

Year ended March

Year ended March

31, 2022 31,2021

Current lax
In respect of the current year
in respect of prior years
Dalorrad tax
In respect of the current year {1,820.00) {2,984 38)
MAT Credit

{1,820.00) {2,984.38)
Total income tax expense recognized in the current year {1.820.00} {2.984.38)

The income lax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as foliows:

Year ended March

Year ended March

Profitf(loss) before tax

Income tax expense calculated at 26 % (LY 26%)

Effect of unused tax losses not recognized as deferred 1ax asset

Effect on defarred tax balances due to change in income tax rate from 26% to 26%
(LY, 26% to 26%)

Effect of axpenses that are not deductible In determining laxable profit

Effect of the amount of tax recognized in previous years

Amount of tax of current year recognlzed in next financial year

Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss

31, 2022 31, 2021
241,17 {5,885.00)
62.70 {1,530.10)
(1.165.44) (671.75)
(717.26) (782.54)
7830000 PRI
{ ,szo,‘oo; (2,934,-33)

The 1ax rate used for the 2020-2021 and 20138-2020 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of 26.00 % payable by corporate entities

in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.
Note- 39: Deferred tax balances

The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) presented In the balance sheet:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Deferred tax llabilities
Net block as per Companies Act (a)
WDV as per income tax act {b)

Temporary difference {a-b)

Deferred tax fiability @ 26 %

Deferred tax assets
Temporary difference due to share issue costs
Business Loss

Deferred tax asset @ 26 %

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Net deferred tax Asset/Liability

5,52,861.27 6,14,308.57
4,35,477.04 486,924 35
1,17,384.23 1,24,384.22
30,519.99 32,339.90
{3,44,091.58) {3.44,091.59)
{89,463.81) {89,463.81)
1,589.43 1,580.43
{60,533.34) (58,713.34}
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“Notes to the Financial Statements”

NOTE }1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

SIDCUL. CONCOR Infra Company Ltd. (SCICL), a Joint Venture Company of Container
Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and State Infrastructure & Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd. (SIIDCUL) having shareholding of 74% and 26% respectively,
has been incorporated for development of Logistics Park at vantage points in the state of
Uttarakhand. The JVC is develeping a MMLP at Pantnagar located approx. 300 mts away from
Rudrapur-Haldwani State Highway.

2. Application of New or Revised Ind AS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time,
Cn March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 102 - Business Combinations

Reference to Conceptual Framework: The amendment specifies that to qualify for
recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identiflable assets acguired and
liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date,
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103, The Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

Ind AS 16 -Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Costs of testing: The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property,
plant, and equipment. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is
no impact on its consoelidated financiat statements.

(ii} Proceeds before intended use: The amendment mainly prohibit an entity from
deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will
recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect
the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in
its financial statements,

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract: The amendment specify that the 'cost
of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {(examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
ameandment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

B N




Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments

Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021}: The amendment clarifies which feas an entity
includes when it applies the *10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to

derecognise a financial liakility. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

3. Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind ASs") notified by the Central Government under section 133 of the Indian Companies Act,

2013 as Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and as amended from time to
time.

4. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except financial
instruments that are measured at revalued amounts or fair values at the end of each reporting
petiod. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of IND AS 116 and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36,

5. Property, plant and equipment:

(i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligatien, if
any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use, finance costs., Cost includes net of interest on capital advances,
refundable purchase taxes and duty credits and is inclustve of freight, duties, taxes
and other incidental expenses. In respect of assets due for capitalization, where final
bills/claims are to be received/passed, the capitalisation is based on the engineering
estimates. Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation are made retrospectively in
the year of ascertainment of actual cost and finalisation of claim. Items such as spare
parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance with
this Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment.

(ii) Capital work in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for
their intended use and the cost of assets not put to use before the Balance Sheet date.

{iii}  Provision for stamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company at the time of
capitalization of the amount paid for acquisition of land & is capitalised as part of the
cost of Land.

Depreciation/amortization:

{iv) Fixed Assets are depreciated over its useful life and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013, other than as prescribed below,
a. Assets constructed on leasehold land, other than perpetual leases are depreciated
' over the period of lease or useful life of such assets, as prescribed under Schedule
I1 of Companies Act 2013, whichever is less.
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In respect of assets whose useful lives has been revised, the unamortized depreciable amount is
charged over the revised remaining useful lives of the assets.

(v) Capital expenditure on enabling assets, like roads, culverts & electricity transmissions
etc., the ownership of which is not with the Company are charged off to revenue in the
accounting period of incurrence of such expenditure. However, capital expenditure on
enabling assets, ownership of which rests with the company and which have been
created on land not belonging to the Company is written off to the Statement of Profit
& Loss over its approximate period of utility or over a period of 5 years, whichever is
less. For this purpose, land is not considered to be belonging to the company, if the
same is not owned or leased/licensed to the company.

{vi) Pre-operative expenditure comprising of revenue expenses including depreciation of
intangible assets Land license fees and maintenance charges, professional charges
reimbursed to CONCOR an secondment of staff, legal and professional charges incurred
in connection with project are treated as part of project costs and are capitalized up to
commencement of operation. All the preoperative expenses incurred up to the date of
commencement of commercial operation are capitalized in the Capital Work in progress
and other capitalized fixed assets in the ratio of ¢cost incurred,

{vii) Land license fees paid on annual basis to SIIDCUL and Indian Railways up to the date
of commercial operation of the company is debited to pre-operative expense and is
capltalized along with the Fixed Assets & Capital work in progress.

(viii) An item of property, plant and egqulpment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

{ix) Nan-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when a
sale is considered highly probable and their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a saie transaction rather than through continuing use. Non-current
asset {or disposal groups) classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as held for sale.

6. Intangible assets: Expenditure on computer software, which is not an integral part of
hardware, is capitalized as an intangible asset. The cost of software includes license fee and
implementation cost and Is capitalized in the year of its implementation. Software is
amortized over five years being management's estimate of life of assets over which
economic benefits will be derived. The estimated useful life and amortization method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis.

7. Impairment of non-financial assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any). When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs When a reasonable
and consistent hasis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Component of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of dispesal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of




meney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash fiows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than it's
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

8. Inventories:

Stores and spare parts are valued at cost on weighted average basis or Net Realizable Value
{NRV) whichever is lower. Provision for obselescence is made, whenever required.

9, Employee benefits:

The Company does not recognize any employee benefits expense and provision towards post-
employment and post-retirement benefits for employees as it does not have any employees
employed directly on its payroll. The staffs are either taken cn deputation/ secondment from
the holding company-Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCCR) or are hired on
contract basis.

10. Foreign currency transactions:

Functional currency: The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee. These
financiat statements are presented in Indian Rupees,

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Income, Expenditure & Assets dencminated in foreign currencies are recorded at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction,

Loans, Current liabilities and Current assets in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rate prevailing at the end of financial year,

Gains or losses due to foreign exchange fluctuations are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
foreign currencies are not translated.

The date of transaction (which includes recelpt or payment of advance
consideration in a foreign currency) for the purpose of determining the exchange
rate, is the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, a date of transaction
is established for each payment or receipt.

11. Ravenue recognition:

(i) Basic principle of Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of each performance obligation (distinct

services) as per the terms of the contract.

Performance obligations are treated as distinct obligation:

a. When it is identifiable separately from other obligations in the contract;

b. Its progress can be measured separately;

¢. Transaction price to the performance obligation can be aliocated;

d. The customer will not be required to re-perform the services already performed
in case it decides to terminate the contract at that stage:

e. There will not be any impairment in the value of services already performed;
and

f. The customer can get the rest of the performance without intervention of

SCICL.
AL A Qe
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iii. Satisfaction of performance obligatlon:

Container movement between two destinations is con5|dered distin¢t performance
obligation under each contract and the contract is treated as ‘over the period
contract’.

iv. Transaction price for each primary obligation is fixed at the time of entering into
contract, Rates at which incidental services are charged are also known at the time
of entering into contract. Therefore "output method" of revenue recognition is
applied.

v, Volume discount scheme {VDS) is in the nature of variable consideration. Since,
VDS is not universally appilcable to all contracts, fair estimate is made of such
consideration payable in specific cases and is deducted from Gross Revenue to
reflect revenue net of variable consideration on the reporting date.

{ii} Terminal Access charges:
Terminal Access charges are accounted for:
a. In case of Containers {(Loaded/Empty), on loading/unloading of containers at SCICL
Siding on/from Container Corporation of India Ltd. rakes.
b. Terminal Access Charges on Conventional Raliway wagons are accounted for on the
basis of arrival or departure of these wagons.
(1ii) Warehousing Income;
a. Warehousing Charges in domestic segment are recegnized on accrual basis.
b. Warehousing Charges in EXIM segment are recognized at the time of release of
cargo to the customer.
{iv) Terminal service charges; .
a. Terminal Service Charges (TSC oh empty containers and loaded domestic
containars are recegnized on accrual basis.
b. Terminal service Charges (TSC) on EXIM loaded containers are recognized at the
time of release of containers.
{v) Interest income from deposits is recognized on accrual basis.
(vi) Interest on income tax refund is accounted for on the finalization of assessments.

12. Claims/counter-ctaims/penalties/awards:
Clalms/counter-claims/penalties/awards are accounted for in the year of its settiement.

13. Taxes on income:

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computatian of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
agatnst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be




available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates that .
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax conseguences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liahilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or-directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively,

14. Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be
required to settie the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settie the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking inte
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

Onerous contracts:

Onerous Contracts: A contract is considered as onerous when the expected econgmic
benefits to be derived by the company from the contract are lower than the
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision for an
onercus contract is measured at the lower of the expected cost of terminating the
contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is
established, the company recognises any impairment loss on the assets assaciated with
that contract.

Contingent liabilities:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be c¢onfirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not whally within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made.

Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are not recognized in the accounts. However, they are disclosed
when the possible right to receive exists.
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15. Gevernment grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received,

Government grants related to income are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the

period necessary to match them with the cost that they are intended to compensate and
oresented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

16. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share ('EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity sharehclders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the vear.

Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
equivalent shares outstanding durlng the period except where the result would be anti-dilutive,

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include
cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

18. Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract cenveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract invoives the use of an identifled asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease
and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract and alflocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand -alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components,

{i) The Company as lessor

‘Leases for which the Company is a lessar is classified as finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership to the

lessee, the contract is classified as finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

For operating leases, the rental income/lease payments received are recogmzed on straight-
line basis over the lease term.

For finance leases, finance income is recognized over the lease term hased on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investment in the lease. When
the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the
sub-lease separately. The Company assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the
underlying asset. However, if a head lease is a short-term lease, wherein the Company has
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accounted lease payments on straight fine basis, then it classifies the sub-lease as an
operating lease.

(ii) The Company as lessee

At the date of the commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
assets ('ROU') and a corresponding lease liability for all the lease arrangements in which It
is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less {short term leases) and
jow value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

In determining the lease term, Company considers the Option to extend/terminate the
lease, wherever it is reasonably certain to exercise such option.

Lease liability is initially measured at the present value of future Lease payments due to the
lessor over the lease term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate
implicit in the lease and in case it is not determinable, Company's incremental borrowing
rate on commencement of the lease is used. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a
whole.

The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The Company only include
variable lease payments in measurement of the lease liability if they depend on index or
rate. Other variable lease payments are charged to statement of profit & loss.The lease
liability is subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest
on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The Company recoghizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
reassessment/ modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of
profit and 1oss depending upon the nature of reassessment/modification. However, lease
modification is accounted as separate lease if the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets and the consideration for
lease increases by an amount commensurate with stand-alone price for the increase in the
scope.

The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of
the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is
located. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation,
accurmulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re- measurement of the lease
Hability.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term or
remaining useful life of the underlying assets as prescribed in IND AS 16 (PPE)/Schedule 11
of Companies Act 2013, whichever is shorter.

19. Segment reporting

The Campany’s segmental reporting is in accordance with Ind AS 108 Operating Segments.
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the board of directors, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing




performance of the operating segments, and has been identified as the chief operating decision
maker.

20. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisiens of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or i0ss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financia! liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid
prices (financial assets held ) or quoted ask prices ( financial liabilities held ) and using
valuation techniques for other instruments . Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow
method and other valuation models. '
Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement

The company’s financial assets represent assets whose contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding and these assets are held in a business model to hold the
financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequentially in accordance
with Ind AS 109 these assets are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate.
De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the

asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset,

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are
classified at amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilitles are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. This category generally applies to long-term payables and deposits.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
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A financial fiability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original

fiability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts '

is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the liabilitles
simultanecusly,

Financial Guarantee Contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company entity are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e The amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109; and

« The amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind A5 18.

21. Impairment of financial asset

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.
When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider -

« All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension} over the
expected life of the assets.

e Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

Trade receivable

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ using the provision
matrix method for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on historical default rate observed over the expected life of the trade receivable and is
adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed, Further receivables are
segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the receivables are similar.
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Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on cother financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase In the credit risk since initial
recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided,

22. Registration Fee:

Registration fee paid to Ministry of Railways (MOR} for running of Private Freight Terminals
(PFT) is shown as Prepaid Expenditure under 'Current Assets’ and 'Non-Current Assets'. The

registration fee is amortized over the period covered by the respective agreements with Indian
Railways.

23. Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty

Significant management Judgements

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities,
Income and expenses.

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of
the Company that have the most significant effect on the financial statements.

Recognition of deferred tax assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against
which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Estimation certainty

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the maost significant effect on
recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below.
Actual result may be substantially different.

Defined benefit obligation: Management estimates of these obligation is based on a number of
critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of infiation, medical cost trends,
mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these
assumptions may significantly impact the defined benefit obligation amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses.

Provisions: At each balance sheet date based on management judgement, changes in facts
and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the
outstanding warranties and guarantees. However, the actual future outcome may be deferent
from this judgement,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To THE MEMBERS

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN - U63000UR2013PLC0D0605)

SECTOR 14, PLOT 4 and 5, ITE PANTNAGAR
RUDRAPUR - 263 153

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Statement of Balance Sheet as at 31°
March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at 31" March, 2022, and its PROFIT (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statemenis under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
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context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Based on the circumstances and facts of the company and the audit, we have determined that there
are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maiters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs(financial position), PROFIT (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
- Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation. and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken in to account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We condueted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of user’s on the basis of these financial
statements, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Statement of Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. :
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(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) Clause (d) has been omitted.

(e) (1) As per the representation received from the management of the Company, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources of kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
undersiagnding, whether recorded n writing or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shail,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiary”) or provided any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) As per the representation recetved from the manegement of the Company, to the best of
it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company from any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatever by ar an behalf of the finding party (“Ultimate Beneficiary™) or provided
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on the audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belief that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

(f) No dividend has been paid by the company during the year.

(2) Audit Trail Accounting Software — Applicable on or after 1 April 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specitfied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure C”, 2 statement on the
matters specified in the Directions issued by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
and in our opinion, no action is required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the
accounts and financial statements of the Company.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

e
CA. Gautam Kathuria
(Partner)

Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur UDIN:22074911ATYLWW7595
Date: 13.05.2022
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
Ind AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED.

Reports on the internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of subsection 3 of section 143 of the
companties Act 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. The accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporiing and their operating effectiveness. OQur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe, that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’ internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation .

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company;, and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements duec fo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal  financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk thatthe internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
ot procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential component of internal controls stated in
the Guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India,

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)

S

CA. G.autam Kathuria
{Partner)
Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur UDIN: 22074911 ATYLWW7595
Date: 13.05.2022




7

ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ section of
our report of even date)

(1) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a} (B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

(b) As per information and explanations given to us, the Property, Plant and Equipments were
physically verified at reasonable intervals during the year by the management in accordance with a
regular programme of verification. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) The Company has not acquired any immovable property (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
for which Title Deed registration is necessary.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangibie asseis or both during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there
under.

(1) {a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. Further no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any
point of time of the year.

(1i1) During the year, the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, fo
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(iv) The company has neither, directly or indirectly, advanced any loan, including any loan
represented by a book debt, to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is
interested nor has give any guarantee nor has provided any security in connection with any loan
taken by him or such other person as covered under the provistons of section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company has also not made any investment through investment companies as
covered under the provisions of section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has
neither, directly or indirectly, given any loan to any person or other body corporate nor has given
any guarantee nor has provided security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or
person and has also not acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any
other body corporate, exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and

73



8

securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium
account, whichever Is more as covered under the provisions of section 186(2) of the Companies Act,
2013,

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, from the public during the year. No order has
been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any court or any other tribunal in the case of the company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us and in view of the nature of business
of the company, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and therefore no such accounts and
records have been so made and maintained.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, wherever
applicable.

(b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viil) No transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

{¢) No loans were obtained by the company during the year.
(d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) {(a)} The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the financial year, hence the related reporting requirement of the
Order are not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year

RUDRAPUR
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(xi} (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any
instances of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

~ (c) There were no whistle-blower complaints received by the company during the year.
(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and natare of its
business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under secti.on 45-JA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial of Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

{c¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. '

(d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

{xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when the fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.
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(xx) {(a) The company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There was no amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

(xxi) The company does not have any subsidiary or associates and thus, there are no consolidated
financial statements. :

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 0085 83C)

LA

CA. Gautam Kathuria
(Partner)
Membership No. 074911

UDIN:22074911A1YLWW7595

Place: Rudrapur
Date: 13.05.2022
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

On the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under subsection (5) of
section 143 of the companies act 2013 we are giving below replies to the question’s & Information
as required. Our replies are based on the basis of our examination and explanations given to us
during the course of Audit of M/s SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA Company limited for the financial
year 2021-2022 '

Directions

Remarks

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting fransactions outside IT
system on the Integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

The company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT System. The
operational entries of the company like revenue,
customer ledger accounts, pre deposit accounts etc.,
have been recorded in a 3 separate IT system (viz.,
DTMS & ETMS) other than the financial reporting
IT System (viz., Tally Erp. 9). The payments and
company accounts are maintained in Tally Erp. 9.
The income generated through commercial sofiware
1s transferred to accounting software through separate
entries at monthly intervals. However, the company
has adequate internal control and audit systems to
verify comrectness of the entries collated and posted
i Oracle.

Based on the audit procedures carried out and as per
the information and explanations given to us, no
accounting transactions have been processed/carried
outside the IT system. Accordingly, there are no
implications on the integrity of the accounts.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then
this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

Based on the information and explanation furnished
to us by the Management, there were no such
restructuring of loans or waivers / write off of debts/
loans/ interest et¢ made by the company during the
financial year 2021-22.
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3. | Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | Based on the information and explanation furnished
received/recetvable for  specific | to us by the Management, there were no such funds
schemes from Central/State | received / receivable towards any specific schemes
Government or its agencies were | from Central / State Agencies by the Company
properly accounted for/utilized as per | during the financial year 2021-22 '
its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation,

The above observations do not have impact on financial statements.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

CA. Gautam Kathuria

_ (Partner)

: Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur : UDIN:22074911 ATYLWW7595
Date: 13.05.2022
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KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES T \ 2" Floor, Yes Bank Building, Nainital Highway,
Rudrapur — 263153 - Uttarakhand
Chartered Accountants _ | Tel-05944-242595, Telefax - 245887
1 Mob. - 9927000595, 9927233221
b e-maif - gantamkathuriag@omiil.cor
. _// maheshwari. gopali@email com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of Accounts of SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA Company limited for the
year ended 31% March 2022 in accordance with the direction’s/ sub — directions issued by the C&AG
of India under section 143 (5) of the companies Act 2013 and certify that we have complied with all
the Direction’s / Sub —directions issued to us.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)

CA. Gautam Kathuria

(Partner)

Membcrshlp No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur UDIN:22074911AIYLWW7595
Date: 13.05.2022
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2022 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the
Act, based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143(1 0) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13 May 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
decided not to conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended 31
March 2022 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

ftanns ).

28 o Jf 202
Place: New Delhi Vikram D. Murugaraj
Dated:) 3.07.2022 Principal Director of Audit

Railway Commercial, New Delhi

81



